


Office of the President
Leland Stanford Junior Wniversity
Falo Alto, Galifornia

July 19th, 1892.
Prin. J. W. Dawson,
MeGill College,
Montreal, Cznada.
Dear Sir:
Your letter of June 22 is received.
vet, however, found the Mss. in question, although it is possibly
mixed with the pile of papers which I have not vet had time to
look over. I have just returned from a three weeks visit in
the east and the acecumulation of mail is very great. I have
no doubt that anything which you would send would be entirely suit-

able for our purposes. I will write you again in regard to

the matter as soon as I find the manuscript. Since dictating

the above I understand that same manuscript for the Johnson Fn-
cyclopaedia was received during my absence and forwarded to my
colleague Dr. Gilbert at Monterey. Doubtless your paper is in

thise.
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